Liinamaa, Mai‘la TRAN:EX

From: Tyler Banick <Tyler.Banick@cn.ca>

Sent: August 24, 2022 1:22 PM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Cc: TRAN Deputy Minister TRAN:EX; Harrison, Veronica TRAN:EX
Subject: 312388 - Derailment Notification

Categories: Yellow Category

Afternoon Minister Fleming,

CN crews are responding to an incident north of Taylor, BC. Initial reports indicate 15 railcars are involved. At this time,
there are no reports of fires, leaks, or injuries. The cause of the incident is under investigation.

Regards,
Fd - » Tyler W. Banick (He/Him)
’
¥ Manager, Public & Government Affairs AB, BC & NWT
! ‘ Corporate Services

10229 -127 Ave | Edmonton AB | T5E OB9
W OEN & 1.780643.7632 | C: 587-334-6936
—
What's New at CN | Quoi de neuf au CN
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From: Tyler Banick

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica TRAN:EX

Subject: 311120 FYI - CN UPDATE: Notice of Derailment - June 20, 2022
Date: June 20, 2022 12:41:55 PM

Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL]

Good afternoon, Minister Fleming,

Train movements have resumed at the location of a derailment which happened Saturday, east of
Lytton, BC. 16 railcars loaded with coal derailed. There were no injuries and no dangerous goods

involved.
A minor fire at the site was extinguished and did not represent a danger to public safety.

The product that spilled is being collected to be removed from the site, where work will continue
over the next few days. The cause of the incident is under investigation.

The Company would like to thank local emergency management officials for their support.
Regards,

Tyler W. Banick (He/Him)

Manager, Public & Government Affairs AB, BC & NWT
Corporate Services

10229 - 127 Ave | Edmonton AB | T5E OBS

T: 780-643-7632 | C: 587-334-6936

What's New gt CN | Quoi de neuf au CN

CN crews are onsite responding to an incident, which happened on Saturday, east of Lytton,
BC. Preliminary information indicates that approximately 15 railcars containing coal have
derailed, spilling some of their contents. A minor fire which did not represent a danger to
public safety was extinguished. There are no injuries and no dangerous goods are involved.
The cause of the incident is under investigation. We will update you as soon as we have
more information.

Scott Brown

Manager, Public Affairs, Saskatchewan and Manitoba
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Corporate Services
T. | C: 306-807-7097
What's New at CN | Quoi de neuf au CN

CN crews are responding to an incident east of Lytton, BC, which happened earlier
today. Preliminary information indicates that railcars containing coal have derailed,
spilling some of their contents. There is a report of a minor fire contained to CN
equipment which does not represent a danger to public safety. There are no reports
of any injuries and no dangerous goods were involved. The cause of the incident is
under investigation. We will update you as soon as we have more information.

Scott Brown

Manager, Public Affairs, Saskatchewan and Manitoba

Corporate Services
T: | C: 306-807-7097
What's New at CN [ Quoi de neuf gu CN
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Liinamaa, Maija TRAN:EX

From: Jonathan Abecassis <Jonathan.Abecassis@cn.ca>
Sent: June 19, 2022 5:21 AM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Subject: 311120 FYI B - CN incident

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed
Minister,

| hope you're well.

We wanted to let you know that CN crews are onsite responding to an incident, which happened on Saturday, east of
Lytton, BC. Preliminary information indicates that approximately 15 railcars containing coal have derailed, spilling some
of their contents. A minor fire which did not represent a danger to public safety was extinguished. There are no injuries
and no dangerous goods are involved. The cause of the incident is under investigation.

We will update you as soon as we have more information.

Thank you,

El Jonathan Abecassis
Porte-parole / Spokesperson

C: 438-455-3692
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